
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GCRA Board Mee ng 
May 27, 2025 

1



June 2025 
  

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

       

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

  Administration 
Committee 

meeting, 12:30 

 Operations 
Committee 

meeting, 12:30 

  

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

       

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

  Board meeting, 
12:30 

    

29 30      

       

2



July 2025 
  

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

  1 2 3 4 5 

     Independence 
Day (Office 

Closed) 

 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

  Administration 
Committee 

meeting, 12:30 

 Operations 
Committee 

meeting, 12:30 

  

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

       

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

  Board meeting, 
12:30 

    

27 28 29 30 31   

       

3



 
 

 

GCRA Board Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, May 27, 2025 – 12:30 p.m. 

GCRA Board Room 
 
 
 
1) Call to Order Chair Barry Coleman 

 
2) Invocation 
 
3) *Approval of April 22, 2025 Board Minutes (Pages 5 – 7) 
 
4) Administration Committee Reports (Pages 8 – 10) 

a) Financial Highlights – KPI (Page 11) 
 
5) Operations Committee (Pages 12 – 14) 

 
6) Other Business 

a) *Approval of the Program Year 2025 Annual Action Plan and the PY 2025-2029 
Consolidated Plan (PowerPoint Presentation) 

b) Executive Director Updates 
 

7) Executive Session.  When necessary, the Board convenes in Executive Session for the 
discussion of negotiations incidental to proposed contractual arrangements and 
proposed sale or purchase of property, the receipt of legal advice where the legal advice 
relates to a pending, threatened, or potential claim or other matters covered by the 
attorney-client privilege, settlement of legal claims, or the position of the public agency 
in other adversary situations involving the assertion against the Redevelopment Authority 
of a claim, or other matters authorized by the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act. 

 
8) Adjournment 

4



 
 

Minutes 
Greenville County Redevelopment Authority 

Regular Session 
Tuesday, April 22, 2025 

 
 
Board Members Present: Barry Coleman, Chair 

Denise Ernul, Vice Chair 
Amy Coleman, Treasurer 
Dean Doolittle 
David Doser 
James Hammond 
Robert Julian 
Jane Kizer 
Walter Moragne 
Joanna Reese 
Diana Weir 
DJ Wilson 

 
Staff Members Present: Joe Smith, Executive Director 

Pamela Proner, Finance Director 
Meg Macauley, Senior Executive Assistant & Office Manager 

 
1. Opening and Roll Call.   The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 12:30 p.m., who then 

welcomed Ms. DJ Wilson as the newest member of the board. 
 

2. Invocation.  The invocation was offered by Mr. Moragne. 
 
3. Approval of the March 25, 2025 Board Minutes.  On a motion by Mr. Doser, seconded by Ms. 

Ernul, the Board unanimously approved the minutes of the March 25, 2025 Board meeting as 
presented. 

 
4. Administration Committee.  Ms. Weir stated that there were no approval items presented at the 

committee meeting. 
 

a. Financial Highlights/KPI.  Ms. Proner presented the Financial Highlights for the month of 
February, noting that Total Assets show an increase of seven percent because she removed 
the $200,000 that the County has not paid us and created an Accounts Receivable line item 
for it instead, with an offsetting Unearned Revenue account.  In March, we received $1 
million from the County, which is reflected as a reduction of Assets and recognition of 
Revenue.  Debt-to-income was at four percent, which will continue to decline as homes are 
sold.  Revenue was $430,773 and Expenditures were $406,337, for a net of $24,436. 
 
The LGIP account earned $30,470 in interest during the month at an average interest rate of 
4.56 percent, for a total of $434,442 earned year-to-date.  

5



Regular Session Minutes 
April 22, 2025 
Page 2 of 3 
 

Mr. Doser asked if anything different should be done in the future regarding the budget.  Ms. 
Proner responded that this was the first time that we have not received all funds allocated by 
the County; next time, we will not budget for the funds without greater certainty.  Discussion 
ensued regarding expected funds, budgeting, and the effects of available funds and LIHTC 
program changes on potential development partners.  Mr. Smith added that we are hopeful 
that State Housing will remove their limitation of only allowing one LIHTC application 
approval in Greenville County. 

 
5. Operations Committee. 

 
a. Construction Cost & Sales Price Profile.  Mr. Doser stated that the Committee unanimously 

approved an updated construction cost of $151,000 and a sales price of $275,000 for a house 
to be built at 1306 W. Bramlett Road in the City View community.  He noted that the 
construction cost presented is a staff estimate and that the job will be bid after approval, and 
that the purchase price will be subsidized substantially, such that a buyer will only have a 
loan of about $200,000. 
 
On a motion by Ms. Weir, the Board unanimously approved the construction cost and sales 
price as presented. 

 
6. Other Business – Executive Director Updates.  Mr. Smith provided updates as follows: 

 
a. Ribbon-Cutting Event.  Mr. Smith invited the board to a ribbon-cutting event to celebrate 

kick-off of a MetroConnects sewer line replacement project in the Union Bleachery 
community on Monday, May 5th at 10:30am.  GCRA made a commitment to provide 
$500,000 towards the project over two fiscal years. 
 

b. County Council/Properties Update.  Mr. Smith stated that he hopes the properties for 
Projects Piedmont, Ballfield, and Railroad will go before the Finance Committee in May.  
Phase I environmental review is still in progress for these properties, facilitated by GCRA’s 
Brownfields grant. 

 
Mr. Smith stated that the second affordable housing tour with partner agencies to showcase 
affordable housing in the Upstate will take place the next day, for Councilman McGahhey. 

 
c. Consolidated Plan Progress.  Mr. Smith stated that staff are reviewing the draft document; 

we are on schedule with our consultant to complete the process on time. 
 

d. Longterm Disaster Response.  Mr. Smith stated that yesterday he attended the second 
meeting with the Greenville County Long-term Recovery Group.  Additionally, staff have 
met with South Carolina Office of Resiliency (SCOR) representatives to discuss working 
together on long-term recovery efforts in the state. 

 
e. GCRA “Report Card.”  Mr. Smith shared a PowerPoint that provides information about 

two years of owner-occupied repair program production, composition of GCRA’s rental 
portfolio by AMI categories and number of clients housed, and all projects financed by 
Affordable Housing Fund (AHF) dollars from 2019 to 2025.  Of note: 82 percent of GCRA’s 
rental units serve people at or below 80 percent of area median income.  Also of note: GCRA 

6



Regular Session Minutes 
April 22, 2025 
Page 3 of 3 
 

contributed $7.9 million towards 22 AHF projects with a total cost of over $232 million, for 
958 units completed at a GCRA investment of $8,208 investment per unit. 

 
Questions were posed and discussion ensued regarding the housing outlook in Greenville 
County and GCRA’s place in it.  Challenges include uncertainty of federal and county 
budgets, slow-down in projects and cooling of the housing market, fewer permits being issued 
and at a slower rate, higher building costs and insurance rates, and LIHTC program 
restrictions.  GCRA will continue our three-pronged focus on owner-occupied repair work, 
an affordable rental portfolio, and affordable homeownership.  Mr. Smith stated that Ms. 
Proner is doing an excellent job of managing our finances and noted the performance of the 
LGIP account.  We are confident in moving forward to fill two staff positions.  While we 
await federal and county budget decisions, we are continuing in our mission, pivoting in 
strategies where necessary, such as altering a portion of the Gridley Place project to provide 
homeownership units that will not require the added expense of a homeowners’ association 
while also providing rental units using existing designs. 
 
Mr. Smith spoke about a critical point that arose during the tour and discussion with 
Councilman Farmer, that there are many people who have “followed the rules” and completed 
higher education and/or skilled trade training, and have gone into careers as emergency 
medical technicians, teachers, or police officers, and yet cannot afford to rent much less 
become homeowners in the current market and economy.  It is imperative that GCRA and 
other housing providers work to address what we can, while advocating for continued funding 
towards affordable housing. 
 
Mr. Smith also spoke about a recent meeting facilitated by Ten at the Top to discuss current 
barriers to housing affordability, and thanked the board members who attended.  There was 
great discussion among participants regarding impediments such as soft costs and onerous 
processes; two subsequent meetings will be held over the summer, the next of which is on 
June 23rd, and board members are welcome to attend.  The goal is to craft recommendations 
that will be shared during the Second Annual Upstate Homelessness & Housing Meeting in 
October, a partnership between Ten at the Top and Upstate Continuum of Care. 
 
Mr. Smith also spoke about recent articles and opinion pieces by some housing partners and 
supporters of affordable housing, noting Bryan Brown of the Greenville Housing Fund, Terril 
Bates of The Greenville Housing Authority, and Fred Payne, former GCRA Board member 
and former County Councilman.  Mr. Payne has approached Mr. Smith about writing/crafting 
editorials for the Post and Courier, focusing on the importance of public transportation and 
affordable housing and how the two intertwine. 

 
7. Adjournment.  There being no further business, on a motion by Mr. Hammond, seconded by 

Ms. Weir, the meeting was adjourned at 1:16 p.m.  
 

 
       _________________________ 

      Secretary 

7



 
 

 
Memorandum 

 
To: GCRA Board Members 
 
From: Diana Weir, Administration Committee Chair  
 
Re: Administration Committee Meeting, May 13, 2025 
 
Date: May 13, 2025 
 
 
1. Opening and Roll Call.   The Administration Committee met on Tuesday, May 13, 2025, 

at 12:30 p.m. Committee members present were Diana Weir, Chair; Jane Kizer, Vice Chair; 
Amy Coleman; Barry Coleman; Dean Doolittle; and Joanna Reese.  Staff present were Joe 
Smith, Executive Director; Pamela Proner, Finance Director; Francisco Arnaiz, Program 
Manager; José Reynoso, Senior Community Development Planner; and Meg Macauley, 
Senior Executive Assistant & Office Manager. 
 
Mr. Smith shared that Francisco Arnaiz had been rehired at GCRA into the position of 
Program Manager; he welcomed and reintroduced Mr. Arnaiz to the Committee.  Mr. 
Smith expressed gratitude and praise to Mr. Reynoso for doing such an excellent job of 
handling many responsibilities in the Program Department after Ms. Nwobodu’s departure, 
including Consolidated and Annual Action Plan processes and communication with HUD 
officials. 

 
Please review the following items of business discussed at the Administration Committee 
meeting.  These items will not be discussed in the Board Meeting unless there is a question 
or comment about them. 
 
2. Administration Reports 

 
a. Subrecipient Report.  Mr. Reynoso presented the report, noting that Ms. Rivera 

has been in contact with all subrecipients to remind them to complete expenditures 
and reimbursement requests before the fiscal year ends in under two months.  Mr. 
Reynoso and Ms. Rivera have been performing monitoring visits at the agencies 
who have already expended all of their allocated funds.  Mr. Reynoso reminded the 
Committee of the recent news article about Unity Health on Main losing the bulk 
of their funding, and shared that he has learned that they should be receiving 
funding from other sources to allow them to continue services in the immediate 
future. 

 
  

8



Administration Committee Minutes 
May 13, 2025 
Page 2 of 3 
 

b. HOME-ARP Subrecipient Performance Report.  Mr. Reynoso presented the 
report, stating that there are some subrecipients who are underperforming, but most 
are doing well.  Ms. Rivera encourages them to submit reimbursement requests at 
least monthly.  After final submissions, site visits for monitoring will be performed.  
Ms. Weir asked if reimbursement must go through the County or if GCRA handles 
it directly; Mr. Smith stated that GCRA has full control to manage the allocations 
and reimbursements. 

 
c. CDBG Timeliness Test.  Mr. Reynoso presented the report, noting that the goal by 

May was a ratio of 1.5; we have spent the funds necessary to be in compliance. 
 
3. Financial Reports 

 
a. Financial Highlights – KPI.  Ms. Proner reviewed the financial report for the 

month of March, noting that we received $1 million from the County, which is 
reflected in the increase of Cash and Revenue numbers.  Ms. Weir asked if the 
County still owes GCRA any of their allocation.  Ms. Proner responded that the 
$200,000 has still not been received, and noted that the budget has been adjusted 
such that as we receive funds, they will be infused into the budget accordingly and 
allocated to activities.  Ms. Proner stated that a Fairview home sale increased Cash 
and Revenue, and reduced Notes Payable for debt-to-income of one percent.  
Expenditures increased to 95 percent, which is a direct result of the subrecipients 
submitting reimbursement requests.  Ms. Proner noted that we want to spend the 
money because this positively affects our timeliness and reporting. 
 
The rental portfolio shows a positive balance of $32,496.  GCRA’s balance in the 
Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) is $9.3 million, representing 75 percent 
of total cash.  $34,188 in interest was earned in March, at an average interest rate 
of 4.54 percent, for a total of $468,630 earned year-to-date. 

 
b. March Financials.  There were no questions posed for Ms. Proner regarding the 

financial statements. 
 
4. Other Business – Executive Director Updates.  Mr. Smith provided updates as follows: 

 
a. MetroConnects Ribbon-Cutting Event.  Mr. Smith spoke about the successful 

ribbon-cutting event on May 5th for the MetroConnects sewer line replacement 
project in Union Bleachery.  Several public officials were in attendance, and 
speeches were well received.  Chairman Coleman spoke with a representative from 
Senator Graham’s office; Mr. Smith followed up by sending her GCRA’s Report 
Card and most recent audit with a message about how GCRA leverages federal 
dollars to contribute to affordable housing.  Staff will identify the counterpart at 
Senator Scott’s office so that we can convey the same message to him.  Mr. Smith 
has also been in contact with County Council members to continue to share our 
message about the criticality of affordable housing being funded. 

 

9



Administration Committee Minutes 
May 13, 2025 
Page 3 of 3 
 

b. SCCDA Conference.  Mr. Smith spoke about the South Carolina Community 
Development Association conference he attended the week before.  He had the 
opportunity to speak to Jack Suber who administers the Disaster Assistance 
Program at State Housing.  Mr. Smith conveyed concerns and problems 
experienced by GCRA staff and other Upstate recipients of DAP funding who are 
struggling to successfully implement the program.  Especially in light of proposed 
federal funding cuts, State Housing is trying to allocate more of the $1.5 million 
the State of South Carolina receives monthly in revenue from deed recording fees 
back into the community.  Historically, GCRA has been ineligible to apply for State 
Housing dollars because we are not a nonprofit organization; however, changes 
may be made to allow local government entities to apply.  Mr. Smith also spoke 
with David Sykes, GCRA’s Stantec representative who administers our 
Brownfields grant, who noted the need for GCRA to spend more of our grant 
allocation.  Mr. Smith will contact representatives of the Cities of Fountain Inn and 
Simpsonville who were partners in the grant to help identify appropriate properties 
for Phase I assessment. 

 
c. County Council/Properties Update.  Mr. Smith stated that Phase I environmental 

clearances are still underway for the three properties GCRA hopes to receive from 
Greenville County for Projects Piedmont, Ballfield, and Railroad; he expects these 
to go before the Finance Committee in June.   

 
d. Habitat for Humanity Dedication.  Mr. Smith shared that on May 28th at 4:30pm, 

there will be a dedication for the second of four homes in the Creekside community 
of Greer to which GCRA contributed.  Staff will forward an invitation. 

 
e. Long Range Planning/Project Drive-In.  Mr. Smith stated that GCRA staff will 

meet with County Planning staff tomorrow to begin discussion regarding Project 
Drive-In.  Leveraging the expertise of knowledgeable County staff provides an 
excellent partnership opportunity and cost savings to GCRA. 

 
f. Consolidated Plan/Annual Action Plan Status.  Mr. Smith noted the great timing 

of having Mr. Arnaiz back at GCRA, as he is quite familiar with the process and 
deadlines necessary for the Consolidated Plan and Annual Action Plan.  Mr. Arnaiz 
and other staff members are reviewing the draft documents in preparation for final 
steps. 

 
g. Federal and County Budgets.  Mr. Smith referenced the letter from the Office of 

Management and Budget regarding the draft of the Federal budget for the coming 
fiscal year which proposes to eliminate CDBG and HOME funding.  As he shared 
before, Congress must pass a final budget into law, so the process continues.  Ms. 
Weir expressed gratitude to Mr. Smith for his continued communication with the 
board and outreach to representatives. 

 
5. Adjournment.  There being no further business and on a motion by Ms. Reese, seconded 

by Mr. Doolittle, the meeting was adjourned at 12:50 p.m. 

10



March 25

Government-Wide Month
Change from     
Prior Month %

Change from 
FY24 (FYTD) %

Cash 12,441,434          Increase 8% Increase 1%

Total Assets 46,886,375          Decrease -1% Increase 15%

Notes Payable 3,169,211             Decrease -5% Increase 1%

  Debt-to-income 1% 2%

Net Position 38,317,891          Increase 2% Increase 12%

Net invest. in capital assets 12,016,637          Decrease 0% Increase 32%

Unrestricted net assets 26,301,254          Increase 3% Increase 5%

Governmental Funds Month
Change from     
Prior Month % YTD

Revenue 1,756,002             Increase 308% 7,042,882            

Expenditures 793,354                Increase 95% 6,768,738            

Net change in fund balance 962,648                Increase 3839% 274,144               

Rental Portfolio Month
Change from     
Prior Month % YTD

Net Income (loss) 32,496                  Increase 122% 100,928               *

Local Government Invest. Pool Month

LGIP Balance 9,373,680             % of total cash: 75% 328,257               YTD

Interest Earned 34,188                  Avg Interest rate: 4.54% 468,630               Total

Notes:
GCRA is still awaiting balance of $200,000 from the County for the FY24 Budget.
GCRA received $1,000,000 from County for FY25; still awaiting balance of $2mil.

Monthly Highlights:
One Fairview home sale $250,000; reduced notes payable by $175,000
Increase in subrecipient spending to ensure CDBG Timeliness

Rental Portfolio:
*with intercompany transfer

GCRA Financial Highlights
Month at a Glance

11



 
 

 
Memorandum 

 
To: GCRA Board Members 
 
From: James Hammond, Operations Committee Vice Chair  
 
Re: Operations Committee Meeting, May 15, 2025 
 
Date: May 15, 2025 
 
 
1. Opening and Roll Call.   The Operations Committee met on Thursday, May 15, 2025, at 

12:30 p.m. Committee members present were James Hammond, Vice Chair; Denise Ernul; 
Robert Julian; and Walter Moragne.  David Doser and DeAndra “DJ” Wilson were absent.  
Staff present were Joe Smith, Executive Director; Francisco Arnaiz, Program Manager; Levi 
Chesney, Project Manager; and Meg Macauley, Senior Executive Assistant & Office 
Manager. 

 
Please review the following items of business discussed at the Operations Committee meeting.  
These items will not be discussed in the Board meeting unless there is a question or comment 
about them. 
 
2. Operations Reports 

 
a. Home Sales Report.  Mr. Chesney presented the Home Sales Status Report for April, 

noting that bids received for 1306 W. Bramlett Road were close to staff’s estimate.  
Two potential buyers for Fairview are being evaluated.  Mr. Moragne asked if many 
people are looking at the townhomes.  Mr. Chesney responded that there is continued 
interest in Fairview, and that we must find the special type of buyers at the ideal 
income level with little to no debt.  Mr. Moragne expressed concern regarding those 
who might seek to purchase the properties as investments with no intention of living 
there.  Mr. Chesney and Mr. Smith explained that the subsidy placed on the property 
requires a buyer to be an owner-occupant for 20 years, or else repayment is due.  
Discussion ensued regarding interest rates, student loan repayments, and the general 
housing and economic outlook. 
 

b. Rental Property Reports.  Mr. Chesney presented the Rental Report for April.  He 
stated that two units on Marie Street are now vacant, with a new tenant already 
scheduled to move in next month.  Discussion ensued regarding eviction activity, fair 
housing requirements, and re-qualifying tenants annually. 

 
  

12



Operations Committee Minutes 
May 15, 2025 
Page 2 of 3 
 

The Rental Delinquency Report for April showed a past due balance of $14,034; this 
figure was reduced to $11,667 since packet publication.  Mr. Moragne asked about the 
eviction process.  Mr. Chesney responded that delinquent tenants are first sent past-
due notices during the first month, along with options of various assistance providers 
through which they may seek help.  Many will carry into a second month of 
delinquency for various reasons.  Ultimately, if there is no effort taken to bring an 
account current, eviction through court proceedings must be pursued.  Discussion 
ensued regarding assistance providers, recourse for damage to rental units, security 
deposits, lease terms, and in-house management of the rental portfolio. 

 
c. Operations Activity Report.  Mr. Chesney presented the Activity Report for April.  

Several more owner-occupied repair projects have been completed.  There are a 
number of applicants and properties in progress; lack of contractors continues to be a 
problem, as well as difficulties implementing the Disaster Assistance Program because 
of requirements and restrictions imposed by State Housing.   
 
Mr. Smith stated that at last week’s South Carolina Community Development 
Association conference, he conveyed to the administrator of the program the concerns 
and problems experienced by GCRA staff and other Upstate recipients of DAP funding 
who are struggling to successfully implement the program.  Part of the delay is due to 
ongoing negotiations regarding pricing; roofing costs are higher in the Upstate, 
attributable in part to effects of Hurricane Helene recovery and repair efforts.  State 
Housing staff are continuing to research pricing; we hope they will raise allowable 
unit costs so that work can begin soon by qualified contractors for approved clients.  
One positive outcome so far is that contractors have referred homeowners to GCRA 
who they believe may be candidates for the program. 
 
Mr. Smith noted that especially in light of proposed federal funding cuts, State 
Housing is trying to allocate more of the $1.5 million the State of South Carolina 
receives monthly in revenue from deed recording fees back into the community. 
 
Mr. Chesney stated that the contractor for the Annex renovation is still awaiting permit 
approval; the County’s Permit Department has experienced staff turnover and 
increased requests, so the permit approval process is currently delayed. 

 
d. Public Works Report.  Mr. Chesney stated that the bidding deadline for the 

infrastructure portion of the Gridley Place project is May 27th; he has already received 
a great response, so we expect competitive bids.  He noted that our rezoning request 
for the single-family homeownership portion of the project has already passed first 
reading. 

 
3. Other Business – Executive Director Updates.  Mr. Smith provided updates as follows: 
 

a. Staff Update.  Mr. Smith shared that Francisco Arnaiz has been rehired as our 
Program Manager and has already been contributing regarding development 
agreements and the Consolidated Plan and Annual Action Plan process. 
 

13



Operations Committee Minutes 
May 15, 2025 
Page 3 of 3 
 

b. MetroConnects Ribbon-Cutting Event.  Mr. Smith spoke about the successful 
ribbon-cutting event on May 5th for the MetroConnects sewer line replacement project 
in Union Bleachery.  At the event, Chairman Coleman spoke with a representative 
from Senator Graham’s office, and Mr. Smith later sent her GCRA’s Report Card and 
most recent audit with a message about how GCRA leverages federal dollars to 
contribute to affordable housing and to emphasize the criticality of affordable housing 
being funded.  Staff will identify the counterpart at Senator Scott’s office so that we 
can convey the same message to him.  Mr. Smith has also been in contact with County 
Council members to continue to share our message. 
 
Mr. Smith noted the necessity for partnerships among utility companies and 
government entities, and of layering funding for projects like this to be successful. 

 
c. County Council/Properties Update.  Mr. Smith stated that Phase I environmental 

clearances are still underway for the three properties GCRA hopes to receive from 
Greenville County for Projects Piedmont, Ballfield, and Railroad; he expects these to 
go before the Finance Committee in June.   

 
d. Habitat for Humanity Dedication.  Mr. Smith reminded the committee of the 

dedication on May 28th for the second of four homes in the Creekside community of 
Greer to which GCRA contributed; Ms. Macauley forwarded the invitation. 

 
e. Board Orientation.  Mr. Smith stated that on May 29th, he will be conducting a new 

board member orientation for Ms. Wilson.  Other board members are welcome to 
participate in the tour of projects and properties that afternoon. 

 
f. Long Range Planning/Project Drive-In.  Mr. Smith stated that GCRA staff met 

yesterday with two members of the County’s Planning staff to begin discussion 
regarding Project Drive-In.  Leveraging the expertise of knowledgeable County staff 
provides an excellent partnership opportunity and cost savings to GCRA.  Mr. Smith 
was pleased to see the partnership beginning and praised the education and initial ideas 
of the County planners. 

 
g. Consolidated Plan/Annual Action Plan Status.  Mr. Smith noted that Mr. Arnaiz 

and other staff are reviewing the draft documents in preparation for final steps. 
 

h. Federal and County Budgets.  Mr. Smith referenced the letter from the Office of 
Management and Budget regarding the draft of the Federal budget for the coming 
fiscal year which proposes to eliminate CDBG and HOME funding.  As he shared 
before, Congress must pass a final budget into law, so the process continues. 

 

HUD has published final allocations for Program Year 2024; the funding level is what 
staff expected.  More discussion ensued regarding GCRA’s outreach plan to advocate 
for leaving our County funding levels intact and how we would handle potential 
reductions and what our outreach effort would be regarding our federal funding. 

 
4. Adjournment.  There being no further business and on a motion by Mr. Moragne, seconded 

by Ms. Ernul, the meeting was adjourned at 1:13 p.m. 

14



 

 

May 14, 2025 

 

 

The Honorable Benton Blount   

Chairperson of Greenville County  

301 University Ridge  

Suite N-1100  

Greenville, SC 29601  

 

Dear Benton Blount, 

Secretary Scott Turner is committed to improving housing opportunities, reducing 

regulations to lower housing cost, and expanding housing supply for hardworking Americans.  

The nationwide shortage of rental and owner-occupied properties and the current rate of 

construction has not kept pace with the demand.  This lack of adequate housing supply leads  

to higher prices for renters and homebuyers alike, forcing some into homelessness and 

preventing countless Americans from becoming homeowners.  Across the country, partnerships 

between public and private sectors are providing millions of Americans an opportunity to get 

ahead.  HUD is determined to continue its collaboration with you so programs are responsibly 

utilized and can spark additional leveraging and partnerships to address the nation’s housing 

crisis. 

 

As authorized by the Consolidated Appropriations Act (Public Law 119-4) on  

March 15, 2025, I am honored and excited to announce that your jurisdiction is receiving the 

following Fiscal Year 2025 allocations for the identified programs:   

 

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) - $2,849,153.00 

HOME Investment Partnerships (HOME) - $1,050,123.13 

Emergency Solutions Grants (ESG) - $248,799.00 

Housing Opportunities for Persons W/ HIV/AIDS (HOPWA) - $0.00 

Housing Trust Fund (HTF) - $0.00 

Recovery Housing Program (RHP) - $0.00 

In addition, your jurisdiction’s CDBG allocation for this year provides you with 

$13,365,765.00 in available Section 108 loan guarantee borrowing authority.  Section 108 

permits you to borrow up to five times of your current CDBG allocation.  This loan allows 

jurisdictions to maximize access to low-interest capital, and provide long-term financing to 

invest in Opportunity Zones, or further address gap financing for big projects that you envision 

for your community.   

15



2 
 

 

 

As you are finalizing your Annual Action Plans or Consolidated Plans that are due for 

submission to our office by August 16, 2025, please be reminded that it is important to align with 

executive orders and applicable laws.  If you or any member of your staff have questions, please 

do not hesitate to contact your local HUD Field Office in Columbia or CPDGDAS@hud.gov.   

 

Thank you for your interest in CPD programs and for ensuring that these dollars are 

responsibly achieving outcomes as intended by law.  When people have a safe and stable place to 

call home, they can focus on contributing to the economy and be productive members of their 

respective communities.   

  

Sincerely,  

 

 
 

 

 Claudette Fernandez 

 General Deputy Assistant Secretary  

 for Community Planning and Development 

 

16



��������	����
���	���������������������������������	�����������������������
�������������������������	���������������������������	����	����������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����������!"#$$"#%&"$$$#���������������'�����������������())������'����)�����	)�������)�������*$*+������������,�������-$
%!.�&
/0�123456�78269:;<=>??>@ABC�DEF�GEGH�IJEE�KL�MN

OPQRQST UQVWXRYZ[\�]̂_̀ab�cde\�]fg\h�]\fhda�ih�][f̂ àb�ĵ�kd�l\�fmnopqrsqtuvw�xy�vxyxqz{�|}t�~xz~�~u�s��vx�sy��q���uvtz�zs�v�tsy��vs��}ttxqz�u��|}wsvy�}vxqz�t~s��vx�s�ys��xqz�ys�yuq�\���d̀akh �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �����¡����������������¢£¤�����¤���¤�������¡�����������������������������������¥¢¦§̈�����������������©�¡������������ª���������¤����������������¢«�������ª�¤��¤�������������������¤��������� �����¡��©���������¤���� ���ª�������������������������©�¡���¢��������©�������������������¤�����������������©�¤��������¤�¢�¬� �����¡��ª�������ª������������������¡���������©������������������������¢��������¤�������������ª����¤�����¡�����ª������¢�®�����������¤���������¤��©�������¤��������������¡������̄©��©�¡��������������°���±������¢�²�������������������� �������������¥¢¦§̈���������������©��������� ����ª����¡��ª���¡��������¢�����¤��¤��������������������������������������������������¤��������������������������������������������©���������¤�ª�����������������¡�����¤�������������³¤������������������¡���¢�¬́����³�����¡�ª���������������������������µ������«����������¤���ª��¤�����������¶������¡��������̄��������������� ����¢������¤��������������������������¤�����¤�©�¤����������·̧¹º»¼½¾�º½¹¿À¼½¹¿�������������������������¤�������©�¡������������ª���©������¤���������������������¢�
17



���������������	�
���������������������������������������������������������������� !"#$%&�&��%!

'()*�+*�,-./)01�23).)�03).)�+1�-�4560�78�+*()*07.9�-*:�1)55).1�-.)�7;).+*4�<7*<)11+7*1=�+0�+1*>0)*7643�07�4)0�03)�,-./)0�,7(+*4�*-0+7*-559?�@-**-3�-*:�A)*�B-<7C1�D6.<3-1):�-�E()FC):.77,3761)�+*�G5-*7=�H)I-1=�+*�J-.<3?�H3)9�5+10):�03)+.D.)(+761�37,)�87.�1-5)�+*�)-.59�KD.+5?H3)9�3-()*>0�4700)*�-*9�7;).1?�LM*�J-.<3�M�8)50�D.)009�477:�-C760�C69+*4�-�3761)=C60�+8�M�3-:�1))*�23-0�3-DD)*):�-�,7*03�5-0).=�MD.7C-C59�2765:�*70�3-()�D655):�03)�0.+44).�:6)�076*<).0-+*09=N�A)*�B-<7C1�1-+:?�H3)�.)-5F)10-0)�+*:610.9�3-:�3+43).�)ID)<0-0+7*147+*4�+*07�03+1�9)-.�-80).�)I+10+*4F37,)�1-5)1�+*OPOQ�-*:�OPOR�:.7DD):�07�03)�572)10�5)()51�1+*<)03)�,+:FSTTP1?�J-*9�1)55).1�237�3-()�07�,7()�C)<-61)�78�U7C.)57<-0+7*1=�4.72+*4�8-,+5+)1�7.�703).�5+8)�<3-*4)1�<-*>0�D60�7;�5+10+*4�03)+.�37,)1�+*:)E*+0)59?H3-0�+1�3)5D+*4�07�2+*:�:72*�-�57*4�10.)0<3�23)*�3+107.+<-559�572�16DD59�/)D0�1-5)1�:)D.)11):?�V*�03)�:),-*:�1+:)=�-4)*01�2).)�<76*0+*4�7*�,7.)�WXYZ[\�]̂ Ẑ_̀abc�03-0�,7.04-4)�.-0)1�-.)6*5+/)59�07�.)06.*�07�Qd�-*:�,7(+*4�-3)-:�2+03�D6.<3-1)1�-*92-9?�e]fZ\�[g\Z�ab�hZW[X][Y=�C60�-<0+(+09�03)�*)I0�,7*03�16;).):�+01�\fgiZ\̀�\]fZ\�_]̂Z�87.�-*9�J-.<31+*<)�OPPT?�H3)*�+*�)-.59�KD.+5=�G.)1+:)*0�j[Xk_�[gffZl�gX̀�ma\�̀][an�_gfâY=�<-61+*4�8.)13)<7*7,+<�-*I+)09�-*:�03)�107</�,-./)0�07�1)55�7;?�H3-0�4-()�C69).1�-*703).�.)-17*�07�10-9�-2-9?LM0�.)-559�D655):�C-</�03)�,-./)0=N�1-+:�o+</�G-5-<+71�B.?=�:+.)<07.�78�.)1)-.<3�-0�B73*�A6.*1o)1)-.<3�p�q7*1650+*4?G.+<)1�8)55�9)-.F7().F9)-.�+*�KD.+5�+*�ST�78�03)�SPP�C+44)10�r?s?�,)0.7�-.)-1=�03)�3+43)10D.7D7.0+7*�1+*<)�,+:FOPOQ=�-<<7.:+*4�07�M*0).<7*0+*)*0-5�'I<3-*4)=�-�E*-*<+-5�0)<3*75749�-*::-0-�<7,D-*9?
18



��������	�
�����
�����
������������������
����������
�������������������������
�	��
���	������������� �!���"!#�$��%!&&�'(�!��$  �#)��$'��*+$$,�'(-$.#)�! #�����/������
��������
���
��	�������0�1�
����2�����������
�������3�������������
���
������������
�����������/��������
���
�����
�	���4����������
������
�
�����5.��#$��� �'(��$ # �������6�������
����.'&$!5�'(�7!�!#�$'�)$,� �
��	������������������������8�/�������������9��2����������������
����	����	�
�����������:��������
�;���	����
�����
���3�����(&.#�$%��$'5$�&� #�'( ������<�����
��
��<���������

������	��

����/������
������/������
�������	��������
������������
��	3����������1	�

��;�=��
��������
��0��������>��������	������
����<����
���'�&.5�'(�&$?���,$�#(!(���!#� ��0������3�
������@	���;���
���
��;�1�
���������
����	�������
AB�����������	��
���	�����C�
��	�����	��

�����	���������������������D�
����E�

��F������������4�
��������������/���G�������H�IJKLMNOP�OQLRSQTMRUV�WONXQYM�ZTSQO�YNTLMOZYMRNT�RT�[QT\QO]�̂_̀ à b�̀cdedH�fghij̀ c̀kH[̀ �fghilgmHk̂nff

19



������������	���
�������������	�����������������	���������	����

���������������� �!"�#$%&&&�!' ()��*(+ (",+�("� ���-!"�." �"(��!��!�! � ����"/��0�1!�'�%�"�!��!��'��/��(,��("�/! !�,�(",�2!'3� ��#44&%�!''��/(",� �� �����5!+�6�!*�7+ ! ��6�+�!�'��8�" ��9:����;�('�+�'!"�2��+*��� ��0!**9�:�����"��+��(,� ��; �"� � ��+�**�(0� ��<�'!"= �,� � ���;�('�� ��<�!" 9�1�� ,!,��>"/����( (",�(+�!*+��?@AB�ACD@A@EF�GHIJ�CG�KIF�2�0���� ���L&&MN&4�O"!"'(!*'�(+(+%���!"(",� �! �'>���" �������"��+�'!"�,�"��!**<�!P��/� ��;!<� ��(����� ,!,�+�>"*�++ �����!����(/�+;��!/�Q�2�*�++�+9R�('�+�!���+ (**��(+(",�"! (�"!**<9������)��!**�+>;;*<��0�����+�0���+!*��(+�#ST�2�*���;��;!"/��('*�)�*+%�!''��/(",� ��6�!* ��9'��9�U> � �! �/�O'( �(+�+��("3(",%�!"/�;�('��,��� ��(+�/�'�*��! (",��"!�"! (�"!*�*�)�*9� VW0�(" ���+ ��! �+�+ !<�("� ����(,��ST��!",��*(3� ��<�!����(,� �"��%� �! =+�!�+�0 �����N;�('�/<"!�('%X�+!(/�."/<�Y!*/�"%�W" ��'�" ("�" !*75'�!",�=+���!/��0���� ,!,��!"/���>+(",N�!�3� ��+�!�'�9Z����!"<�2><��+�����'!"�!P��/�'>���" �����;�('�+�!"/���� ,!,���! �+%� �����(+�*(  *��+�"+���0>�,�"'<%���!*N�+ ! ��!,�" +�+!<9�VY�! �!�*>5>�<� �! �(+%� ���!2(*( <� ��*��3�! ��>+�+%�+*��;��"�( %�,��2!'3� ���"�5 �/!<%X�+!(/8��(+ ("��[>;�" NR! \%�!���!*N�+ ! ��!,�" �("[�")��9��<*���U>''(�!"/�]!"�++!�1! ��%�����!���;*!""(", ��,� ��!��(�/� �(+�<�!�%�2�>,� � ��(��O�+ ������ �(+���" ��("�̂!�"��%�_989�����+�**��+�;!(/�0����;!(�+� �! �U>''(�!"/�1! �����̀>�+ �/�!"/�,!)�� ����!�ab%&&&�'�"'�++(�"� ����*;�'�)��� ��(�'*�+(",�'�+ +9���<�0��*�'��0�� !2*���!3(",�!�;>�'�!+��2�'!>+�� ��<�;*!"� ��*()��("� �����>+��0���! �*�!+ �O)�<�!�+%�+!(/�U>''(%�����(+�LS9�V6�" (",�("� ���+��� � ����/�O"( �*<���>*/�+!)��>+�!�*� �������"�<%�2> ���=���3("/��0�*��3(",�! � �(",+�0����!�*�",��N ����;��+;�' ()�%X����+!(/9c_��+�8��;%���('����"+� ���d�>�"!*%�!*+���;��! �+�6�!* ��9'��9e
20



�������������	��
��	������	��������	����
�	���
��	���
��	����	����������
��������������������
������������ �!"�����#$%&'$()*)&+,-,&)./%)&-.$&0/)-&1,23+45&61/%3(6&-/%()&,(+&'3-3$)&3(&78

9:;<=>?@AB&C&@��&?	���&�
�&���&�
��	�D�&�������&�	���
��	�&��	���&�
��&�	�&�	���&
��&�����&��� ��E&
��&��&?	���&9
�	���
&�����&����&!�&��
��&��
�&����&�F��&�
�����;�	��&���&?	���E&������
������&�G��������&
�&
F��
��&�	���
��	�&����
��&	�&��!&������&��&
&������H�
��&I�����&��	��&��
���&�
�H&��
��&�
�&�
����E&�	����������&�
���&��&���������E&��������&:
����F����EI		����&
��&J	�K�&9	����&��&?	���&9
�	���
�
21



����������	
�
�������������������	
���	����������
��	���	��	�����	��
����	�����	
�
������	��
��	���	
����
��
��
�����
��������

����
���������
���	���	�	����������	������������
�	�� �������!���		���	"
�����������#���	��$%�&��	��	����	��		�������'('&����������'(')�����������	���
�	
�*���������������������	�
���	���������������	�����	�	�
	��+�,�� 	�
�
�-��	���������	
����	
����	����'(')������	�������	��
�
��	���	�'('(� 	�
�
���
��������	���!���		���	"
��������������	�
	�����./��	��	���0�������������	
�����	����������	�
		����
�	��������������������������
�	�� �������123�4567�89:;5<=>3=�?=3@>5<6AB�=3?5=73:�

22



���������	��
���
�

���
��������������������
�������������
�����
�	�����������

�������	���������
�
���
�
������
��
�����������������	������������������
���������
��� !��������	"�#$����#%��
����������������

����
�������������������	��������� ����������������
��&���'���
��� (��
���
�����������
���)���������
�� *�
�	��������
�����������������
������������������+������
���������� ,
����
������������������������
�
��)�
�����������	���
������
����	������	�
�����������
�	������	�
������
��
-��	��)�
�����
���� �������	����������������
�	������������������� ��������
��+�����)���
��
������
��������
���)�)��������.��)� /01234�546735�8289�701:�;1853<=>�?>@�A>?BCB�>BDEFGD>B��
�����	
�G�HIJ@E?H�DI>?K�JL�MJCD=�NGIJOE?GPB�QJQCOGDEJ?�BQER>B����������������������������	
����������	���������
���S��
	��
�������������
��������	�������
����)
�����
������������
������@GB�GFJ?H�D=>�?GDEJ?PBLGBD>BDTHIJ@E?H�UV�AEDE>B��W��X$XY�����
���
����������
�������������������������
�
��)�
�����������
�������������
�����
���
�)�)�����������������
�����"������
�����#Z#����������������������S��������
�����
+���
	
���)�)�����������������
��

����
����)
�)�
��
��	�������
�
�[�������\$�$$$��
����[�������
�������������
�������������������	���
���
]
	����
�
���
�����
��

���
�)��������������������
�)��	
��
�
������
�����"����������
�����
+������
���	���
����������������������
���)�#X�
�
�
�����
�	������S����
�������
�
������
���
��
��'�

�����
���
�̂����
�
����!��"��������[�)���������
��������
��
������
��[��������
�
��
������������W����
�����	�����������
������
���)���������
�����
�
������
�������������
���)���_
��������)��)�)������������������
��
̀����	"������
������
�"
�
������������	"������
�+��)�)����������
�����������
�����)�	
������������
������#$�)
�	
������#a�b%\��
���
����S�����
�����
-)
	�����������������Y�%$$����
�������
���������
�
����X$bY��
����������������##�$$$���
��
���
����
23



����������	
�
����
���	���	���
������
���
���������������	����
����������������	����������������������	������
��������������	����������������������������������	�
�������
�����
�	
����������	�������
 !���	
���������"�	
��
�"��������������
�	�����������#����$ �%&'()(*�)�+*,-./*0�1*'(2+)(2.+#����$����
�	�����3��������
�
�����������������4�	�	�����	������������
�
�����	
�������������5�������������������
6�������	
������	��������	����������������������	�	������	����7�������"�
�
 !���	
�	��	����������
�����
�	���	��	���	�������������
��	������
�����������������	
������������	89#������������������	�������	�� �:�����#����$�;����4��������������������	�	���������������
�����������
���������
������� #����$<
������	�����=���������	���
���	����>� ����������������?@��	
����	���	�����������
�����
���������	���	������	�������������������� ��

24



���������	��
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������� ������������������
!��������"������	���������������#���
�������������
������������#�
��$�����������������
������������������������������%�������������������
����������������������!���������������������������������������&'������!�������!������(�����������)������*���������"������"�������+����	�����,����!��&'������!���������������!�
������������������-�����%��"����'����������-���
��	���������������������	��!"�����.$����������������������������������������������/����������������"������0�,������ �����������1�������'����"������	��
�����������"�����"����+����	����������+������"��������������+����	��������0������
������������234567889�:57;83�<=>66<�7?951����0������
�������%���������������������'����������@A����,������������������������������"���������!�B�C���������������������������������������������������
����,���������'������������
�������������������������	�����0�����,��������-���������������!����D����,����!��"����1���� ��������D����"��������������E�����F�����������E���"�������������������������������
������ ����,������G�����0�����,�������%��BHI���"��������������CJ���"������������������"��������������������������IHH��"�������-�KB�������������"���������������!�����������	����������������0�����$������"�������
������������������0�����,�������%����
���������
��
���������� ����������������������!�����������������LMNO�POOQ�RSTUQV�WSWXRMYUSQ�
25



���������	�
������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������� !"#$$�%!&!$%�'�(�����)�*�+�������,����'���-����������
����������-�.���������/������	�
�����������*���������0��.���!"$�1&%!$%!23#�45�3�6787�9�:�! ����;�;<�=>�����?)�����<������������1&%!$%!23#�45�3@$!#�A��5!&��&#$&%�5�������=B/����C��0������	������D
��?)�����@�#$�6787�#$%5E$�!%�#$��9&!5�3���������������D
���-���������������*�����-0�.����.�F�������.��������������������G�/��������-�/�	�
���������������!"$��&!5��H%�1&%!$%!23#�45�3�I"5!$�A�A:�&!5������;�;<)�����-�/�	�
����������J������/����
������"&%�K$$��%�&#5�3�L"$�%!&!$�$%!5@&!$%���������.���������������-��0��	�
�������������.��D/�;�M;)���������������
����������D�
��N�M�.�����
26



��������	
��������������������������������������� �!�"#$�"%&'�%(�)*+"#$&%%,��-.��/0�1 �2�������.0-�/�30��00-�400 -5��/0 �-���0�4�����04 .0-�4�460��7�82�9:9;!�8�2�/06��.<4�=�=���� �-�/�.�-0���2��� =�0.�4 -10�9:>:!��-.� �49:9?@9;�5� -�6�4��/0�4 A�/@��4�04�� -��/0�4���07B-����� -����.� -���.�6-��6-!�.� 30�4�=�44���>!>::@�1�0�1�0�� -5�6/0�0����1C@4/�=0.�4���1���04� -��/0. 4��-10����C��/0�4 �0����D1����E����4F��=1�� -5�0�01�� 1�30/ 1�0�=��-�7�G/0�H��C46�50-�4��4 . ��2�=��-4���/ �0�;!:::�6��C0�4��-.��05 -�=��.�1 -5�9::!:::�30/ 1�04��--����2�����/0�8�2�/06��.�4 �0�4���� -5� -���0�9:9I7����0�1 ����-.��04 .0-� ���.030��=�0-�4�/�30�1�-� -�0.����4=� -5��=� -�-���/0�-������� ���4��J1 ��40A=01����=�=���� �-������� 0.�����/0�=��K01�78�2�/06��.�E�2���D���-�L� J-�MMM�=� -�4������/����/0���6-�6�4�5��6 -5�N� 1C�2��0���0��/0�D1����=��-�6�4��--��-10.7�O0�4� .�/ 5/�=��=0��2�3���04!�����6�1� �0����0��-.�/ 5/�N��� �2�=��� 1�41/���4�/�30��.0� ���-������1� 30��=� �-����-5��/�40� -��/0�E .��-.47PM���������.�.� 4����0������C0�4 A�Q5��04���20��!��/0-��/02�6�-�������30��/0 ����� � 04������4 ���� �-4�/�����0�-���1�-.�1 30�����/���4 A@Q5��0�� �04�2�0!R�L� J-�4� .7G���/0�0�4�!����.0-�E�2���H -10-��D/0/00-���4������ ���0.��/���1 �2F4�5��6�/���� �4�/ 5/�N��� �2����� �07PM�F4����0�����6-!� �F4�-���K�4����4=��6�2�4�����!R�D/0/00-�4� .7G/0�1����- �2!�6/ 1/�/�4�5��6-��2�>;�=0�10-���-.��..0.�>!:S9�=0�=�0�4 -10�9:9:!�0-�1�0.��������� ����-��04 .0-� ���.030��=�0-����4��20����30��1�-10�-4� ��6�4-F��0N� ==0.����C00=��=7M-�9:9;!����.0-�4�6� �4����504�� -1�0�40� -��04 .0-�4� -�����0�4��4030����20��4!��.. -5�;?T�-06�=0�=�0!���������������U!USS7�������������V�����WV����XYZY��� �-���2!��/0����04��=�=���� �-�04� ���04�4/�60.�5��6�/� -�1 � 04��������4 [04� -������05 �-47�G/0�D���/�-.�\04��4�6��/0���4����= .�5��6�/!�6 �/�1 � 04� -�G0A�4��-.�]��� .����C -5��/0���=�Q30�4=��4�������4�04�=�=���� �-� -1�0�4047
27



�����������	�
�������	���������������������������������������������������������

��������������������������
����������� ������������!"�#������������������������$�������%���������� �����	���������������������������� �� ��	����%�����������&����������� ��'� �(���'���	���%������ ������	������������������������)����
��������*"+#���  �����,��!+�"""����� ����%&���-��.���,�		���/	������ �/���0�������������������������	��������������
�		�������� ���������	 �/���������*�����������1������������,��+""�"""����� �������
��������	� ���������������������	����'
�������������	�������������$��������	�����������������	�� ����������!�2������������	�������������  � �3�*#2����� �����������������	�
�����  � �������
�� �*�#+2�����	����� �����	��������� �+�3"*����������	������������	������������������4�����	����������������� �����,�����������5���+"6���� �������������	��������62�#"3�������������
�����������	�����������		���	�������+""�"""�789:;<=>:<9?�:8�:@<A�B;:<CDE�FE;E�;EG8;:E;A�HGE9CE;�I898JB9�<9�K;EE9J<DDEL�M9N;EF�O<EDN�<978D>P=<BL�B9N�QEAA<CB�RBNE�<9�S<D:89�SEBNTU�����VWXYZ�[\WZ]���̂3!�6!_�222*��/�		�����
����������̀ a�	� �$����

28



�������������	��
��	������	������������	���������
��������	����
�	���
��	���
��	����	����
�����������������
�������

�������� �!! �������"#$%&'(&)*+*%,&-,*./&*012)+&3%%,&+#&3-.4&,%$5*)%,&3#$&.%6)#0%$,7&244*./)#,+&+#&8#0%&)#.,+$-)+*#.9:;<&=;>?@;AB>&>CDEF@&GHI&JD=&BC;K>;FL;>9

M���&	�&��	��
���&	�&���&���������&NOPQRST&RSUO&VOPUW&XYQOZRSY&[\YQZ[&
��&�
����&
�&���
�&	�&�	
��	
��&
��&�������]&�	&
&��	����&������&	�&�	
�&�	���������&�
��&����&
�	�����&���
�&�����M��&���
&��&��
�&
��
����&�����
���
�&����&�	&���&	�������	�&
�&����&�
̂&�	�&���&�_�
����&�������&
��	����&�	���
��	�&������&̀����	����&�
̂&���&����&a&��	��
���&	�&�	��
��&a&
��&�̂��
��̂&�
��&���&	��
�	��&�	&����
����&	�&�	���&
��&�����������

b&cd&e

29



��������	
�����������
��������
���	�
�������������
�����	��
�����������������������������
�����������	���	��������������	
�����	�
����
���	�
���
� 

!��	������
��"	��	#�
��	�����	���
��
����
�$	������	��
��������%����������!&�	�������������������	���	��������
��
�"��	�����
���	���������������
���������	����	'��������%���������
������"	������������
����	����%�������������	
�(�����������
����
������
����	"
�������	���%!)*�%��	�%	��
�����	������������+)�������	
�����	�
����	���
��%�,����	���
��,�����	��-����
*�����		�!�)$�	���
.�������	���
����%��	��������+)

$	�������	��
�.���	������	
��
���������%��	������
�/0�000�%����%���
�����%������	���	�����	��
���	���������!�1����
	����
�"�������
����
�	
��������
���	�������������
�����	�����
��"�����	������
�������	�����	
���	��������������
�����	
����
�	����
������
���	��!
30



��������	
�
�������
��	������������
����	���������
�����	���	������	���
�	����
����		�����	��
��������
�	��
�����	��������	�����	��� !"#$�%&!'"&(# '�)* �+  ,�-��./012�3�	����������	���������	���45�6�����	��
�����	���������278����9��:������	�	��	��������	�����������	��7��
��������;��������
����<����=	����
2�78����9��:��������	��������
�	���������	��	����	���
���������
���
����
�:���	��		�2778�������������
����		��������
>	���������	��������
���������	��7��	��
��28��
�������������	�����9���		�����������	
�
���?
�	����:������	�������
����		����
��
���
����	��4���5@������	������������������
��	������	2�A
��	B��
�	��	�	����	����	��	������
�	��
����	�	�����	��
����	
��	�����
��������	>�
�����������
�����	�����	>�	����	28���
��B��������C	
������
���D
��	��������	��E�D
��	���������
����	������B�
��	��B�������������
�������
���������������	��
������
����	
��E���	��
�	��
����	�	��
���������F����������	��45�������������
���	���������B�	�
�	���		��2�3�	�
�	�
�	��	���	���
��������	��������		���	����	�	��
����
�	�����������	���
�������	��4�@�2�G������������G�G@��H* �IJ,)�!�'�KJ&"- "�" (J") '�L!$�023�	�MJN �O&-#' ",�P,,JQ-!)-J��J+�RJ&)*�K!"J#-�!��		�����
����		��
��
��	
���
��	��
������
������	�	����	��B�	�
�	���		�������������	�
�����
������
����	���	�	�
�����	����	�����
����		������	��	�	��	�	������
���	������	���2789������
����������
����		��
�������
����	�9�	���	������	�����7��
����
�:�S�>����	�
�����
����9��	>	�����	���	����2�78�����9�	�����������������	����������	��
����		��
���	���
��������
���		������������������
�
�27�����:�����	���
��
�����
����		������
��	��	��������
����������
�4T�U�6B�	�B����	��		�������
��������	
�����QJN-�V�J��L!$�./2�3�	��	
������������W���	��		:�!#" !'$�*!,�-N(!Q)�+  ,2;��	�
���B�	X���	���������������:�����	�9��������	���		���
�����
�������G�GT����G�YT���	�����9������
�������������	�������	���
�����B�������
���T�66�����	��������	������2Z�������������������	���������:�����	���
�����9���������2PQQJ"'-�V�)J�)* �,)!) �[ \ �& �!�'�]-,Q!#�P̂ !-",�_̀ Q ����������		������	���
�	9��G@��������
�������	��
��
����	��
���������
���������	
�	��	��		��G�GG�
���G�GY����	����	�����	���������:9�����	��	���	������	��������	���
�����	��	��2�
31



��������	
��������������	��
����	��������
������
����������
����������������
��������������������������	������
������
��
���� !"#$%&�'"%() �*"+%,+�
�����
��
����-.�
��
-���	����
�	�����/�
�����
����

���	�
��
�����������.��������
����������
����0����/��
���������������	�
�
�����
����������1�/���
���������1�����������2��
�����������
���2��/
������
������������3����	��������
������������.���
������1�������
��������
��
�
����	�4�5.����/����1������
�	�
��
���1��61��6���
��/���.����1�����00�000��������
������	���������.����0�000������������������.�����.��6���
��/��789�:;;<�:=>�<=?;�@A<8B;<<;<5��/
�.����/�����
���������.��������C�D,% �"E�D!"F G%H I�$%�"%,�(G ,�C�
��
���/��
��.����	�����������������/�����.�����������������������	����/����1������
��
��/
������
��.����J����2���������������
���$%�'"F%D�KL,G G%D����
���
�	��	����/����/
������/
�.����.�MN�OPQ�O����������
��.����
������

�������R�/
���3�����
����M���S������T����.��
�.���6������
�/
�������/��
����R�/
��5��/
�.�������
�������������������/
��������
�����.�����������
��
���/��
��.������1����
���������
��������.�
����������������
��������
�����T�������
�������������/�����.����.���6������
�/
����
������

����U
�V/W����/��
������������5������
�X����
��
���.�����������������.���
������

�������/
�������/���������
���
��
������

����.���.�����	����������
��������	�������������������.���.�����/��
�����5
Y���Z
MN�S�N��[���/��
����.���.����������-.��������������M���\Q�QN�.�������
�-.������	���������/����
�	�������������]����/��������/���������������/��
��
�V/����
�
�������Y
�����������3����������
���������
������������.��������	�����/��
������

���
�V/����
Y��
���/�/��
�����̂�����/����1������
��/��������/
�.�����������������Y���T����.��
���������������
��������
����������
����������
��������
����

���	�
32



�����������	���
������������������
����	����������������������
����������
�����	��������������������	�����������
�������������
���������	���������	�	�������������
��	
���������������	������
��������
����	����
��	�������	���������������	������������	�����������
����������������� ��
���!�������"#����	�������������
����
�������
����������������	�������������������������������������
��������
��������������������	�����
������
������������	���
���
�������
������	�������
��$���������
�����������"��
���%&''(�)*+,+),����������-�.����������/����
����01�������	�
��
�����
����	�����
���������$��������
�������
����������
�
$�����
���������2	���
�$����	������
����
�������	$$���������34567894:;�64<=>�8?�<4@>576>2����ABCDBEBF�
����������������	������������	������	����	��������
����$������������
������
��������
������������������	$���CBGHEI+,J�+,�CBKH,LG��M���������	����
��
���
������
��������
�����������#�����
�����NO���	�������
������������	��������
�����
��������
����������������
��������
�����
�����������	�
�����$�������PEE�QHI�,+,B��
���
�������
�����
�����
������	�����
��������������������
���
�����R�������������������
������������������$��-�����	�������
������
��������
����������
����������$�
��	����
��.�
��������.�	���.�	�����
��S���2�����
��
�$�������
��������
��������������	�����������
��������
������������
���T
���$���
�������������������������������	����������
�$����U������������	����	���������
����
��
��"V����	����
�������������
W�"��
���2������" ������R	����������������	��X�Y�����
���������	�������"����������
���������������$������
������������������������	�������
������$�������������
����������������������	���������
����
��
��������
���	���������	���
����2������
������������������������
�����$���
�������
����	������
���
�������
�����
��������
����$�IZB[),[B*I�)K�\[),[HCCB,[F\����������
����
��$�������$�X����$��#���������
����]�
����
���	������������T�	���
���-��
���
�����	�������
���������̂_̂O�
33



����������	
�������
	��
����
�����������
�
������������������������
������������
��������
���������
���
����������������������
�������������
�������
����������������������
���
�������
������� �!"#�$!#$%&&'#$(�&%)' ����*+*,����-��������
������������
���
��.+��
���
���
������/�
�0�����
������������	
����1��
���	������
��������0������������������������������������������������
��
����������

���2���������	�	
�����
�����3��
���������������������
	������
����
����������
���
���������4����������������������������������
��
�������������������������
�������������
�����
�����
�����
���
����
����������	������������������
�����������������5
���	
������/���
�������
��6���������������
����������������1�����������
��������
��������������
���	�
����������
���������
���	�����������
������
����
	�����������
�������7����89:;<�=>9<?����@,ABCADBEEE*��F
��
	�����
���	������GH5����I�	��

34



�������������	��
��	������	����
��
�������������
��
�������	
�����
�����
�����
��
�������
��
�������������
����� �������
������!"#$%&'()'*+,(-$.",*)/$,010$0'210$)'3$4"22'(0$)"$53$6)0$("'40#7621$8(11*96221$2"":0$;"($;,*46*-

<=>?@>ABC?D$E$F����$>����$<����G$���$���������$
��$HIJ$	�$J��<�
��
�����G$��������������$��������$	�$���$���������	�$
�$K�	�$L���$
��$<�	
�M�$D�	N�$�	
��$
�$
$�����$	�������$	�$O
PQ�G$��$����
��R��$���$�������$�	���$�	�$���$	���PS�$�
�P$�	
�$����	N�����$��	T����$
$Q������$�	
�$�
���$�
��U>��$	�$����$��$�	���$�	$�
����$����$�	$����G$�	$��	����P$�
�$�
��$����
��$
��$�	��$��
�$�V������$	�$���$��N����$����$	��$��	�$N����	��GW$<����$�
���
35



������������	����
���	���	��	�������������	�����	�������������	���	���������������������������	����	��	�����
���	������������������������������
������	�������	��������������	��	�����	����	����	��	���������	������������� !"�#�$���	�%&'���	�������$���	����	������()*+�,��	������������*����
��	���
���������	�-������������	�-�&�	��	������������������������	������������
�������./0 ��10�231/" �2�#/45� 65 ��1/6�758%9�	������()(:�1;/<5��/�1/ �0 "5��;5��==0�0/ �7�<�75<���8��	���	�����
����������������	��
���	����������������%�����
���	���������	�����	��	���>?+@����������������	���	�-�������-���������
���	��	�����A���()(?��	�������B++��������������������	���������	��
	�������C�
	�%�D���
��	��������'���	�������$���	����������������������������	����������	�0 ��77�/E��/"�;F��/70 �%���������������������C�
	��
�����������������G���������$���	��7//H<�E/���7�5� ��045�E" =0 #	��,-�	����������	���	����	������I���������5.51�5=���<0607����5  2�<�75<���8�	��	����������������������>*�������������������������	������%���	������������
�������	����������%�D	��������	�����	���
���	���������������������������	�=045���60770/ <�E�/6�1/" �2�<1;//7<�	������������������J%�K'���	�������$���	����	���L�������	�������	��������	����������	���	�����	��	��	����
���	��������	��������������	��	�-��
��������������	��	��������	��	���	����&�'�	�����%��������	������	����	��,��������	��
	���������������
���	�%&MNOPQR�SNTTUSQV�WNXU�VYTUV�QYZ�XU[UPOU�Q\YP�UZ]USQÛ�_NX�XNŶV$���	��̀����	��	���$����̀������������	���
���	���������	�����	��
���	���	�-�
����
	���-��
	�	��������	�����
�������������	���*����
��	�������	�-%a���	���
�������
��	�������	����	���	�����
��	�����	�����������������	��	�������	�-��	�����������-��
	���	��
���������B++��������������������	���������	��
	�������C�
	������������%�$����
	�����	���������������������	�����&�̀�����������%������,��	�������������C�
	��	��	��������
�����	���������������������������������	�����	��	������������		����	����
�����%&
36



������������	��
��������������������
������
������������������������������������ ! "# $�����������������%���������
����%������&�'����������((��'��&��(����������������	����'��)���������*����+�,����*������-�������������
���)�������
���.�����*�����������)���)�����������+����������(����*�����
��,����(��'������������(�����������)�(�������*��*��((�*�)����/0�(�������������������1�(������������/��2���+�����������+�����(�����������)�)�������*������3
�(�*�11�(����������4�(�������������/��*�����(�����������)����*����*�����
(���	�(������������(�������2���������������������������)�����1�(���������������	�)������*�+�������
����������(�'�*�5���%����4�)����6��*'�����6��*����7�����8��9����6��*+�7�����8������������2'��
��,����*�������
�����
����
��+�-��������:������)����6��*'�����6��*����:�����;����:��������*�:�����;����:�����)����-����:�����;����:���������-��������:���������������<�=�+�����)�%��&����������,�������(����*����������(�������*%���+���������(�'��������&�������*��**�����
�,�������(����*�,�**��������
����%�)��������(��3��������6�*'�����6��*��*�>��������:�������2**���������+��'���<=?�+�����)��
��*�������(��������������������,��������������:��������*���������������*����(��'�*����*�����(���)���+�,
��������������&�����������������������'�����,
���������@A
���������%�������������������)��������������%���������&���
����������������(�����������������%��&���)���+B�:��������*��@�����%���������&���
����������������(�������������&������������*���������������*����,������)����
���B
37


	01 - cover - board 2025-05
	02 - Calendar pages (June, July)
	03 - agenda - board 2025-05
	04 - Board minutes - 2025-04 (3 pages)
	05 - Administration Committee Minutes 2025-05 (3 pages)
	06 - KPI
	07 - Operations Committee Minutes 2025-05 (3 pages)
	08 - before articles - 2025-05-14 - FY25 CPD Formula Letter - Greenville County SC
	article - 2025-05-10 - WSJ - The Spring Home Sales Season Is Shaping Up to Be a Dud
	article - 2025-05-15 - P&C - New census data shows the most rapidly growing towns and cities in SC
	article - 2025-05-18 - P&C - More SC cities using impact fees to fund services for newcomers, adding cost to home construction
	article - 2025-05-19 - P&C - How Spartanburg County uses sales tax dollars to fix its roads while Greenville looks for funding



